

Christopher Bowen

Graphic/Web Designer

graphic design

web design

digital photography

resume



christopher bowen

PO Box 827
Saddle Brook, NJ 07663
Cell/Home: 201.873.5721
chrisbow1@mac.com

Profile

Experienced Graphic Designer with excellent computer design skills.

Technical Skills

InDesign, QuarkXpress, Photoshop, Illustrator, Powerpoint, Keynote, Word, Excel, Mapinfo, Html, Dreamweaver, Director, Flash, Painter

Strengths

Excellent color theory and typography skills/experience
Experience working in cross-functional support teams
Substantial experience with Adobe's CS4 Suite
Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design (Magna Cum Laude)

Experience

Graphic Designer

December 1995 to present

Freelance Graphic Designer, New York

Design of newsletters, programs, presentations, flyers, inserts, et cetera for MWW Group, Elegant USA, Genzyme Biosurgery and other companies. Utilization of Adobe CS3 Suite, QuarkXpress, Html, and Dreamweaver.

Graphic Designer

July 1998 to April 2007

Allerton Press, New York, NY

Design and layout of scientific and technical journals and books covers. Design and production of brochures, stationary, awards, charts, and signs. Design and maintenance of Allerton Press website: allertonpress.com
Utilization of Adobe CS3 Suite, QuarkXpress, Html, and Dreamweaver.

Graphic Artist

October 1985 to December 1995

Volt information Sciences, New York, NY

Layout and design of advertisements and pages for Yellow Pages books. Utilization of Layout, Paste-up and Mechanicals.

Education

The City College of New York/CUNY

B.A., Electronic Communication Design and Multimedia

New York City Technical College/CUNY

A.A.S., Art and Advertising Design

Honors

Graduated Magna Cum Laude

Golden Key National Honor Society